



NWB Tools

Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

FW: 140729 1BR-CAP0914

Stanley Anablak <sanablak@nunavut.ca>
To: "robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca" <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca>

Mon, Sep 22, 2014 at 11:04 AM

From: Stanley Anablak
Sent: September-22-14 10:56 AM
To: 'robin.ikkutisluk@nwboen.ca'
Cc: Brian Aglukark
Subject: 140729 1BR-CAP0914

Thank you for your email;

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has reviewed the information and has determined that the project proposal as described is located outside the boundaries of the two approved land use plan currently administered by NPC.

No further review is required by NPC at this time.

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Koana,

Stanley Anablak

Development Technician/UOM

Nunavut Planning Commission

P.O. Box 2101

Cambridge Bay, Nu

X0B-0C0

(W) [867-983-4642](tel:867-983-4642)

(F) [867-983-4626](tel:867-983-4626)

sanablak@nunavut.ca

4 attachments



140729 1BR-CAP0914 notice-OLAE.pdf
187K



140729 1BR-CAP0914 Distribution Review-OLAE.pdf
280K



140729 1BR-CAP0914 notice local Cam Bay-OLAE.pdf
194K



140729 1BR-CAP0914 notice-OLAS.pdf
217K